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United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission s
Region | [

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415

Att: Jenny Johansen, Health Physicist, Materials Security and Industrial Branch, Division of Nuclear
Materials safety p303%% 13
Re: DSM HOLDINGS, LLC LICENSE No. 55-31380-01

Dear Ms. Johansen,

As requested in your letter to me dated October 22, 2009 Docket No. 03038134, Control No. 144129,
I am writing to inform you of our plan to change Radiation Safety Officers.

Our proposed new Radiation Safety Officer is Raymond Berkeley. His Certificate from Troxler
Electronic Laboratories, Inc., the manufacturer of our testing equipment, is attached.

if you have any questions, piease call me at 340-778-0200 or email at Jwessel@viaccess.net
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HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT

RAYMOND BERKELEY

of

ANTILLEAN ENGINEERS INC.

HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED THE TROXLER ELECTRONIC LABORATORIES, INC.
TRAINING COURSE FOR THE USE OF NUCLEAR TESTING EQUIPMENT.

SUBJECTS INCLUDED IN THIS COURSE WERE AS FOLLOWS:
Radiological Safery

Principles and practices of radiation 5. Radioactivity measurement standardization
protection. and monitoring techniques and

Leak testing procedures. instruments.

Mathematics and calculations basic to 5. Accident gnd incident procedures.
t‘h'e use and measurement of 7. Procedures erT nuclear gauge storage

“radioactivity. and transportation.
Bielogical effects of radiation. 8. General safety precautions.
S Gauge Operation

Instrument theory 4. Field application
Operating procedures 5. Gauge calibration
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated

if/g / Zel(o , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.

Hety, 5 - 338 of
There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

D Piease provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number /4% #2/

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (Rl) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



